

Curriculum Vitae – 1st of June 2020



Name: Hashem Abed Allah Sowan Alshurafat

Date of birth: 26/11/1990

Nationality: Jordanian

Address: P.O. Box 330127, Zarqa 13133, Jordan

Telephone (landline): +962 (5) 3903333

Telephone (mobile): +962 77 297 1103

Email address: hashema@hu.edu.jo, h0800h@gmail.com

Websites: HU profile: <http://staff.hu.edu.jo/hashem>

ORCID profile: <https://orcid.org/0000-0002-9514-3826>

Occupation: Assistant professor of accounting.

Personal summary:

I am working as an Assistant professor at the accounting department of the Hashemite University-Jordan. Previously, I worked as a main accountant at different companies and as a casual teaching staff at the University of Southern Queensland-Australia.

Academic background:

- **Ph.D. (accounting)**

School of Commerce, BELA University of Southern Queensland, Australia. July 2016 to July 2019.

Title of Ph.D. thesis: Forensic accounting curricula and pedagogies in Australian universities: analysis of academic and practitioner perspectives.

- **Master degree in accounting and finance**

Hashemite University Amman, Jordan | September 2012 to June 2014.

- **Bachelor degree in accounting**

Al-Albays University Mafraq, Jordan | September 2008 to June 2012

Working experience

- **Assistant professor**

The accounting department of the Hashemite University | Zarqa, Jordan September 2019 to present | Area of expertise, forensic accounting.

- **Casual teaching staff**

University of Southern Queensland | Toowoomba, Australia November 2017 to July 2019.

- **Lecturer**

The accounting department of the Hashemite University | Zarqa, Jordan December 2015 to July 2016

- **Main accountant**

National Electric Power Company| Jordan, Amman October 2013 to November 2015.

- **Teacher**

Ministry of Education| Jordan, Mafrag November 2012 - June 2013.

Memberships

1. Member of Accounting and Finance Association of Australia and New Zealand (AFAANZ)

Teaching courses

1. Forensic accounting
2. Financial accounting/principles
3. Financial accounting/intermediate
4. Financial statement analysis

Research interests

1. Forensic accounting applications, education, and regulation
2. Professionalism theory
3. Accounting education
4. Fraud triangle theory
5. Corporate governance issues related to corporate philanthropy

Publication and research outputs:

▪ Journal articles

1. Alshurafat, H., Beattie, C., Jones, G., & Sands, J. (2020). Perceptions of the usefulness of various teaching methods in forensic accounting education. *Accounting Education*, 29 (2), 177-204. DOI: 10.1080/09639284.2020.1719425.
2. Alshurafat, H., Beattie, C., Jones, G., & Sands, J. (2019). Forensic accounting core and interdisciplinary curricula components in Australian universities: analysis of websites. *Journal of Forensic and Investigative Accounting*, 11(2-Special Edition), 353-365.

▪ Conference papers

1. Alshurafat, H. (2020). Regulation of Forensic Accounting Profession in Australia: Professionalism Theory Perspective. *Proceedings of the Forensic Accounting Research Conference 2020*. American Accounting Association. Washington D.C., USA.
2. Alshurafat, H., Beattie, C., Jones, G., & Sands (2019). The domain of forensic accounting services: Evidence from Australia, *Proceedings of the 19th Asian Academic Accounting Association (FourA) Annual Conference 2019*, Seoul, Korea.

3. Alshurafat, H. Beattie, C. Jones, G. & Sands, J (2019). Perceptions of the Usefulness of Various Teaching Methods in Forensic Accounting Education. Proceedings of the Forensic Accounting Research Conference 2019. American Accounting Association. Saint Louis, USA.
4. Alshurafat, H. Beattie, C. Jones, G. & Sands, J. (2018). Factors Influencing the Transformation of Forensic Accounting Knowledge into Curricula. Proceedings of the RMIT Accounting Educators' Conference. 19th of November. Melbourne, Australia.
5. Alshurafat, H. Beattie, C. Jones, G. & Sands, J. (2018). Exploring Australian Universities' Forensic Accounting Core Curricula. Proceedings of the Accounting and Finance Association of Australia and New Zealand (AFAANZ) education special interest group 5. Auckland–New Zealand.
6. Alshurafat, H. (2018) Development of Forensic Accounting Education within the Australian Universities. Accounting and Finance Association of Australia and New Zealand (AFAANZ) Doctoral Symposium, Auckland–New Zealand.

Other research-related duties

1. A reviewer of the Forensic Accounting Research Conference 2020. Washington, DC, USA.
2. A reviewer of the RMIT Accounting Educators' Conference. 20th of November. Melbourne, Australia, 2019.

3. A reviewer of the RMIT Accounting Educators' Conference. 19th of November. Melbourne, Australia, 2018.
4. A discussant of the doctoral symposium of the accounting and finance association of Australia and New Zealand (AFAANZ) Auckland–New Zealand 2018.

Skills

1. Experienced in the use of M.S. office software
2. Administrative skills & cooperative disposition
3. Strengths in research report writing and presentations
4. Leadership skills
5. Qualitative analysis skills

References:

1. Professor John Sands, John.Sands@usq.edu.au, +6174631 5385
2. Dr. Claire Beattie, Claire.Beattie@usq.edu.au, +6174631 1289
3. Dr. Gregory Jones, Gregory.Jones@usq.edu.au, +6174631 1286